GEPL

2nd Floor, Parishrama Bhavan

APIDC Building, Basheerbagh,
Hyderabad - 500049
CORRIGENDUM NO.1 .

TENDER : SUPPLY OF CNG BOOSTER GAS COMPRESSOR FOR MOTHER AND DAUGHTER BOOSTER STATIONS AT EAST & WEST GODAVARI DISTRICTS
OF ANDHRA PRADESH ON ANNUAL RATE CONTRACT BASIS
TENDER NO: GGPL/C&P/Pur/4715/2016-17

S. No. Clause No. & Tender Clause Bidder's Query GGPL's Clarification
Page No.
1 |Clause No. 15.3 Earnest Money/Bid Security shall be valid for two months|Please confirm the validity of Earnest money/bid security as in Clause No. 15.1

Page No. 18 of 153

beyond bid validity period.

same is mentioned as six months beyond the validity of the bid.

EMD DD should be for 6 months from
bid due date and BG valid for 3 months
beyond the date of validity of offer.

2 |Clause No. 20.1 If any trouble or defect, originating with the "twenty four months from the date of last shipment” shall be replaced by "twenty
Page No. 39 of 153 |design......thereof, or twenty four months from the date |four months from the date of resprective compressor package”. Please note that,
of last shipment whichever periiod shall first expire. the compressors will be ordered against Annual Rate Contract therefore the Yes, the understanding of party is
delivery periods will be different for each compressor. It is not feasible to extend |correct
the delivery peried for first despatched compressors till the last shipment is
despatched.
3 |Clause No. 26.1.1  |in case delay in delivery of equipment /materials or delay |As the compressors are ordered againsr Annual Rate Contract, below changes
Page No. 42 of 153 |in completion, total contract price shall be reduced by should be made in this clause: . .
) . . Yes, the understanding of party is
1/2% of the total contract price per complete week of 1/2% of contract price of undelivered part per complete week of delay or part .
delay or part thereof subject to a maximum of 5% of the |thereof subject to a maximum of 5% of the contract price of undelivered part. corect
total contract price.
4 |Clause No. 33 Taxes & Duties Please confirm whether entry tax will be reimbursed to bidder? Entry Tax, if applicable, shall be
Page No. 46 of 153 reimbursed at actuals.
5 |Clause No. 4 (B) Payment Terms: We understand that, balance 10% will be released against receipt of material at
Page No. 52 of 153 |Balance 10% will be released within 30 days from the site/store (if material despatched at store). Balance 10% shall be released within 30
date of receipt of ordered materials receipt and We also understand that, balance 10% material will not be held till erection, days from the date of installation,
acceptance at site by the Engineer-In-Charge of GGPL. commissioning, performance test of compressor package. testing and commissioning.
6 |Column No. 8 CSTin% Please note that, we will mention 2% against this column which is current rate of

Page No. 131 of 153

CST against Form C. Also note that, in absence of Form C, CST wiil be applicable as
per prevailing rate (Current rate is 13.5%).

GGPL shall issue Form -C
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7 {Clause No. 1.2 The bidder in the last seven years should have....of 250 |Please confirm whether bidders having experience of supplying CNG compressors
Page No. 8 of 153 |SCMH capacity for Daughter Booster Stations and... to Online stations are also eligible to participate in this tender.
We wish to clarify that, there is nao difference in Online and Variable suction
compressor package m:a o:E.EE __.;c.:_:m:.m and change in programming of Yes,, Bidders having experience in
control system are additional in variable suction CNG compressor as compared to . :
online CNG compressor. We would like to inform you that we are one of the mcuw.u:.._:m £l no_._‘.mv.ﬂmmmoa toenline
7 ; ) stations are also eligible.
largest CNG compressor manufacturer in India and supplied more than 2504 CNG
compressor packages to CGD companies in India.
8 |Clause No. 11.2 The PART-1 "Techno-commercial/Unpriced Bid" Please confirm whether the bid is submitted on etender portal OR in physical
Page No. 16 of 153 |comprising all the above documents along with copy of  |form. b Bl Boy
EMD/Bid Bond should be uploaded in the relevant
folders of GGPL's etendering portal.
9 |Clause No. 12.3 Bidder shall quote for all the items of "SOR"..... We wish to quote only for "Electric Motor Driven Reciprocating Variable
Page No. 17 of 153 Suction/Online Gas Compressor Packages". It is not possible for us to quote for
"Electric Motor Driven Hydraulic Booster Compressor Packages” as same are not ok
in our manufacturing range. Please confirm whether same is acceptable.
10 {Clause No. 1.1.3 The compressor package shall be designed in order For online use, compressor will be designed for 250 SCMH capcity at 19 kg/cm2g
Page No. 58 of 153 {to.....suction from gas lines when available within the suction pressure, Please confirm. -
range of 12 to 19 kg/cm2g without major modifications.
11 |Clause No. 1.1.4 Bidder shall be responsible for supply, erection, As the prices for erection, commissioning and field performace test charges are to
Page No. 58 of 153 |commissioning, and field performance test of all be included in supply part; charges for the same will be valid only of the.
packages at site. compressors are commissioned within one year from the date of supply of Not Acceptable

compressor package. Storage with watch and ward and insurance when
compressors are despatched at site/store are excluded from our scope of work.
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12 |Clause No. 1.1.5 The bidder has to maintain the compressors (including  |Please note that, comprehensive maintenance charges will be applicable for first
Page No. 58 of 153 |air compressor) for two year from the date of field uear during warraty period and one year after completion of warranty period. The [50% of AMC charges (waranty period)
performance test during warranty period of 2 year. duration of operation and maintenance are linked with warranty period of till field performance test and the
compressors and not with the field performance test. There may be possibility remains 50% shall be paid after
that, compressors are not commissioned for a longer duration of time. successful field performance test
13 |Clause No. 1.2 Scope of services at site: Please note that, we will despatch the compressors on site/store basis. If the
Page No. 59 of 153 |Transportation of equipment from store to site including |compressors are despatched on store basis, then transportation from store to site |Ok
toading and unloading is excluded from our scope of work.
14 [Clause No. 1.2 Scope o“.mmE_nmw al site: Please clarify the term GRV. Goeds Receipt voucher (GRV)
Page No. 58 of 153 |Preparation of GRV
15 |Clause No. 1.2 Scope of services at site: We understand that, rates for the same will be mutually agreed between bidder
Page No. 59 of 153 |2 year post guarantee period Q&M services if required.  |and purchaser. Ok
16 |Clause No. 3.0 Separate junction boxes for different type of signals Separate junction hoxes for different type of signals are not required as
Page No. 60 of 153 instruments will be directly connected to PLC panel mounted on compressor Ok, acceptable
package.
17 |Clause No. 3.0 Relief Valves shall be provided at suction and discharge |As 1st stage suction and BDV are connected, relief valve shall be provided at Blow
Page No. 61 of 153 |and each inter stages of compressor Down vessel only. In the same manner, as 3rd discharge is connected with priority |Ok
panel commaon SRV is provided.
18 |Clause No. 3.0 Y- type strainers, valves, sight flow indicators, check Y-type strainer, valves & sight flow indicator are naot provided in the Frame Lube
Page No. 61 of 153 |valves, manual drain/ traps etc. as required for various Qil Circuit.
auxiliary systems i.e. frame lube oil, cylinder lubrication  |We have provided paper filter for frame oil & check valve in that circuit. This is the Ok, acceptable
system, cooling water systems, fuel supply/conditioning |standard system we have provided in all our Packages. ’
system etc. Please let us know your acceptance.
19 [Clause No. 6.4.1 Design Temperature: 65 Deg C Please confirm, suction temperature of gas at suction of compressor package. may upto 65° C
Page No. 65 of 153
20 (Clause No. 8.0 PLC based logic circuits.... .R5485 SCADA Please provide Annexure-IX. Same is not present in tender.

Page No. 73 of 153

Cannectivity as per details in Annexure-iX.

Not required
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21 |Clause No. 11.0 Enclosure shall provide a degree of protection equivalent |Please note that we will be offering weather proof canepy and manufacturer's
Page No. 73 of 153 [to IP 54 as defined in AS 1939. compliance will be given for the degree of protection. Please confirm the
acceptance. Also removable wall panels will not be provided as all components Not Acceptable
are easily accessible without removing wall panels.
22 |Clause No. 11.0 Bidder shall get it checked by any of the third party Third party inspection inspection charges for all inspections at our works and site
Page No. 74 of 153 |inspection agencies like BVIS/DNV/LRIS/SGS at the site  |are excluded from our works. Ok
and submit the test certificate.
23 |Clause No. 11.0 The detectors shall be capibrated at site during Detectors will be calibrated during commissioning only if they are not working Ok
Page No. 74 of 153 |commissioning. properly or calibration dates are expired.
24 |Clause No. 11.0 Beam fitted with Chain hoist arrangement Beam fiited with Chain hoist arrangement will not be provided as same is not
Page No. 74 of 153 envisaged for this size of compressors having low weight components. We will Hoist arrangement is mandatory to
provide motor removal slide for removal of motor for major maintenance. repair jobs
25  iClause No, 13.0 The gas temperature after after-cooler shall not exceed  |We understand that, maximum ambient air temperature for cooler design to be
Page No. 76 of 153 |52 Deg C. considered as 42 Deg C. If this temeprature is to be considered more than 42 Deg Ok
C then the gas temperature after after cooler will increase accordingly.
26 |Clause No. 20.0 Mandatory spare parts for mechanical reciprocating Please confirm validity of mandatory spare parts required. to be supplied malong with compressor
Page No, 80 of 153 |compressor package as per list
27 |Clause No. 21.0 Pressure relief valve Please confirm whether "Fainger leser” make is acceptable for Pressure relief ok
Page No. 83 of 153 valve.
28 |Clause No. 21.0 Self acturated pressure control valve Please confirm whether "Nirmal" make is acceptable for Self acturated pressure Ok

Page No. 83 of 153

control valve.

I}

Autl owmwwﬂ_ﬁwﬂm



